# PRADEEP KUMAR

Ottaplakkal (h)

Vellade (po)kannur

Pin:670571

Mob: +919961277364 Hom: +917012113105 007pratheep@gmail.com

Skype id :ps-pkumar

# **Professional Summary**

Focused and meticulous Medical Billing Poster & Charge entry with an extraordinary eye for detail and Adept at working independently or as part of a medical office team.. **Payment posting with more than 3.7 year experience in RCM**.

# **Work Experience**

2017	EXL service
	SR.Associate
	SR.Associate at EXL service, Job profile: Medical Billing (eCW, Epic,)-payment posting from April 2017 to March 2018
2016-2017	Wave Online Info
	SR.Associate SR.Associate at WAVE ONLINE INFO, Job profile: Quality analyzing and reports handling. Medical Billing from January 2016 to 2017 (AdvancedMD, MDsuite, NEXTECH, CENTRYCITY)- payment posting and charge entry, denial management, Reports.
2015	Techspine
	Associate
	Associate at Techspine system, Medical Billing from Julay 2015 to December 2015 (Practice suite)
2014 - 2015	EXL service
	Associate
	Associate at EXL SERVICE, Medical Billing from May 2014 to 2015 (epic, group cast)

## 2013 Muthoot financial Service

#### **Business Associate**

Business associate at MUTHOOT FINANCIAL PVT(LTD) from Jan 2013-Sep 2013

## **Education**

2009 - 2012 | Kannur University

Bsc. Bioinformatics

2007 - 2009

Kerala

VHSE Agriculture

## Additional skills and achievements

Good in handling with new responsibility also well in team handling always keep good professional relation with management and supervisors.

**Software Skills** 

**Group cast** 

Flow cast

**Epic** 

**Practice Suite** 

AdvancedMd

**MD** suite

**Instamed** 

**Paymode** 

Open eMR

**Blue eHS** 

**eCW** 

### Languages

English (fluent), Hindi (fluent), Malayalam (native), Tamil (fluent).

IT

C programming (basic), Microsoft Word (advanced), Photoshop (advanced).

#### Declaration

I here by declare that the particulars furnished above are true and corrected to the best of my Knowledge and belief.

DATE: PLACE:Cochi

REGARDS Pradeep kumar